
2372 South Logan RFP 

Questions and Answers 

 

 
Question:  Do you have a CAD drawing file of the pdf of the survey on the City website 

that you could send or post? 

Answer:  We do not have a CAD file for the Survey – just the PDF included with RFP info. 

 

Question:  I have a question regarding the “House Design Standards” relative to item (4) 

under Windows & Doors:  “Modern design must have appropriate window 

arrangements.” 

The requirements listed for “Traditional Design” are very prescriptive and call for 

windows to be aligned vertically and horizontally with a proportion of Height = to 2x 

width.   

My question is: what constitutes appropriately arranged windows in Modern 

Design?  How should we interpret this criteria? 

Answer:  I think best way to answer your question is that a modern window 

arrangement would likely be tall and narrow as well – but they may be grouped in a 

modern configuration. 

We have examples of traditional and modern in our New Home Catalogue we put out 

a few years back.  You can find it at:  http://city.milwaukee.gov/NewHomeCatalogue 

We would be fine with a developer using any of the designs in the new home 

catalogue as part of their proposal. 

 

Question:  I'm reviewing the 2372 S Logan Ave RFP and have a question in regard to 

storm water management. In the RFP - it calls for "management of all stormwater on 

development site."  

Is the city asking to keep all storm water on site after development or simply asking us to 

make sure we comply with Chapter 120? I think this is boiler plate language but want to 

confirm.  

Answer:  For stormwater management the whole site must comply with Chapter 

120.  Development will be treated as one development site – not individual home 

sites.  Greenspace adjacent to development site cannot be used for stormwater 

management. 

 

Question:  I have a question in regard to alleyway on the proposal (see attached), it 

seems that I won't be able to have the alleys connect due to the easement. Do you 

know (or do you have the information of someone I could contact) to learn if creating 

an alley with a dead end is a problem for waste management and the fire 

department? I'm thinking I may need to prove a hardship or create it as a private 

driveway instead of an alleyway. I'm looking for more information on how to go about 

proposing it.  

Answer:  Alley or drive can run from Lincoln to Conway. 

At easement/access path a pedestrian crossing can be created with stop signs for 

vehicle traffic. 

 

http://city.milwaukee.gov/NewHomeCatalogue

